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   Protection and Permanency Memorandum  PPM  03-07
TO:
 Service Region Administrators


 Service Region Administrators Associates

 Regional Program Specialists

 Family Services Office Supervisors

FROM:
Barbara Carter, Director

Division of Protection and Permanency

DATE:
October 13, 2003



SUBJECT:
Child Behavior Checklist (CBCL) Instructions

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform staff of instructions for completing the new Child Behavior Checklist (CBCL) forms, which were mailed out with the most recent Children’s Review Program (CRP) Monthly Census Report to DCBS and PCC offices. A CBCL Tip Sheet is now available on the DPP website, in the resource section, outlining instruction on completing the forms. DCBS staff may refer to the CBCL Tip Sheet during the transition from use of the old CBCL form to use of the new CBCL forms, since the age range for younger children differ.

Attached is the link to the CBCL Tip Sheet:

http://manuals.chfs.ky.gov/dcbs_manuals /DPP/docs/CBCL%20Tip%20Sheet%20.doc
If you have any questions concerning this memorandum, please contact Jeff Wright at (502) 564-6852 or jeffw.wright@mail.state.ky.us
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